Rodgers L (gnne) — ......_.___......_...‘

From: . Radgsts L {Lynne) on behalf of NRS : Marriage Mailbox
Sent: 10 January 2018 12:17

Tor

Subject: . RE: FTAQ Russell Stewart - Re Change of Address

' Dear-

Thank you for your e~-mail and geod wishes.

Russell is on leave af the moment and we are extremeiy busy. However, | will atrange for our '
racords to be updated acc%dmgly as $00N as. tfme and priosities allow.

Kind regards [// ;/.)4 ;,,2./ / /5
. L.ynn’a .

From: e Lo

Senk: 09 January 2018 15:55 A

To: NRS : Maritage Mallbox i’
' Sihjecis FFAO Russall Stewart - Re Change of Address

I Russell
Happy New Yearl Hope you had a lovely fostive Break, and all is wnl—i with you.

My S - .have recently moved so I'm emailing to let you Kitow our updated nformation for
vour records, .

Tn ¢age theve are different records to change, we ate both Ministers with One Spirit Interfith Seminary, and

are hoth on the Register of Approved Celebrants for opposite sex marriage, same sex martriage and same sex
civil partoatship,

e
U

Ouwr new addresy is -

prid ave the same ag below.




AR

R i

Would you be kind enough to acknowledge safo receipt of this email please, and also let me’know pleas
you require anything else from me/us to update our records. '

Thope you'll have a fantastic 2018 and that the yeat has gotten off to a great start for you and yours.

Warmest blessings, -

“This email has been scanned bjé the Syinantec Bmail Security, clond service,
For more information please visit lmp,;/ﬁ_yh ww.ayinanteccloud.com




Rodgers L sl.znne) : ——

From: Rodgers L. (Lynne) on bahalf of NRS : Marriage Malibox
Sent; 21, February 2018 08:43

To: ’ “Fort William Registrars®

Subject; RE:

Hello ¢ .

is a Minister with Ong Spirit Intextaith Seminaty (Code 818) and has to
apply to us for 4 termporary authorsation oh each occaslon . is asked to conduct g martiage
ceremony. To date @ has no application pending,

The One Spirit Interfaith Seminary opted in to allow its celebrants to condust same sex mairiages

and balief civil partnerships. Therefore S e authorlsed to conduct same sex
weddings, :

jhope that my reply is helpful.
" Kindregards : -

Lynne ~

- From: On Behalf OF Fort William Registrarg
Sent; 20 Februaty 2018 14:47 . :
To: NRS : Marrtage Mailbox o
Subjact: *

Hi
€an you please advise if (One Spirit Interfaith Foundation), has an application pending for

Celebrant Authorisation and If g has would this include Same sex martviages?
Regards . *

Assistant Repistrar

24

R
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stewart R (Russell) |
From: Stewart R (Russel) on behaif of NRS : Marriage Mallbox
Sent: 24 July 2018 08:05
To:
Subject: _ RE: Change of Address
Good Morhing
Thanl you for you¥ emall.
| will amand our vecords to show your new address. '
_Yours faittifully *‘ :
Russell Stewart ‘ ’ g

Caseworl Ad ministrator

Rm 38, Marriage Section
National Records of Scottand

‘New Ragister House
- Edinburgh
B 3YT

" From:
. Sent: 23 July 2018 20:10
Tor NRS : Marrdage Maitbox
Subject: Change of Addvess

Dear Siriadarn,

P ONESPIRIT INTERFAITH MI

i wlsh 1o notify you of a change of addrass as of novw. Thap

| =
N

i Now address:-

MISTER - R108//174

revious address wWas -

ore and visit the area.

dtng weddings In Argyll as 1 still have family th




ndgers L (I.!nne)

Erom:t Rodgers L {Lynne) on behalf of NRS : Marriage Mailbox

Sent; 25 january 2019 10:04 1
To:

Subject: : RE IS

Hetio G

_ Minister, One Spirit Interfaith Seminary, has to apply to us for a tempaorary
authorisation on each occasion @ is asked 1o conduct a wedding as @ rcsides in England.

To date we have not received @i request in respect of the wedding on 2 March.

Kind regards

Lynne . >

" From:

Sent: 24 January 2019 1558 - .
To: NRS : Marriage Mallbox <marriaga@nrscotland.gw.uk>

* Sublect: QU :

- Hi

Iust checking the ahove person as @i is not listed on the Celebrants. list under.with the One Spirit Intarfaith
Saminary

s conducting @ wedding InqENEEEERon the 27 March

Regards

o Registrar

This email and any attachments are {ntended solely for the individual or organisation to which thay are addressed and
may be confidential and/or legally privileged, 1f you have yeceived this email in ervor pieage forward it to
servicedesk@stirlinggovuk and then delete it Pleage check this ernail and any attachments for the presence of viruses as
stitling Council accepts no liability for any harm caused to the addressees’ Systems or data, Stiriing Council may mouritalr
its email systern. Sthling Council accepts no liabllity for personal emails.

stirting Council,
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New Register House

3 West Repister Street
Edinburgh

EH1 3YT

(0131) 314 4434

February 19, 2019
Dear SN

As parl of its ongoing programme of work on the solermisation of marriage and registration of civil
partnership, National Records of Scotland (NRS) is undertaking an andit. This audit relates to celebrants
who have been authorized by the Registrar General to solemnise matriages or register, civil parmerships
on the nomination of & belief body. The putpose of the andit is to ensure that nominating bodies continue
1o conform to the statutory definition of & belief body. I am therefore writing to you to seek information
that will enable the Registrar Genéral fo determine this issue, ' '

The statutory definition of s belief body is “an erganised group of people ,... the principal object (or one
of the principal objects) of which is to nphold or promote philosophical beliefs and which meets regulatly
for that purpose”. When OneSpitit Interfaith Seminary was originally required to satisfy the Registrar
General that it was a belief body, the information requested in relation to that requirement included the
following:

* A copy of OSIF’s constitution or statement of faith, containing the aims and beliefs of the group
together with details on the appointment of office bearers -

s The number of members, both locally and within the UK, (if applicable)

s Details of how often OSIF met to uphold and promote philosophical beliefs, such as calendars of
events, mindes of meetings and o on, as well as details of how members are given notice of these
meetings

+ Information about the form of marriage ceremony to be used, where appropriate.

For the purpose of thig audit, I would therefore ask you to respond within 28 days of the date of this letter,
enclosing updated information and materials in regard to:

¢ Details of current office bearers (inciuding any recent or proposged changes to membership of
those offices)
Current muembership numbers, as a{ the end of 2018
Details of meetings held since the stact of 2018 to uphold and promote the body’s philosophical
beliefs, In relation to each meeting, information provided should include date, venue and the
usual means by which members were given notice of the meeting

» A copy of your current form of marriage ceremony.

e past § Recording the present | informing the future




2\

Scotland

T would be happy to tall through ahy aspect of ﬂug request, and can be contacted on the details above.

Yours

ROD BURNS
Deputy Registrar General

| Recoreting the present | informing the future




. Directar of Education

] Qﬁﬁstﬁﬁf . "f S GneSth Interfatth Foundation

interfaith Foundation

—www.interfalﬂmfamdaumom

26 March 2019

MrRBums .

Deputy Registrar General
National Records of Scotland
MNew Register House

3 'West Register Straet
EDINRURGH EHT 3¥T

.
B
E
3

Dear Mr Buvns

Further to your letter of 19 February 2019 to my colleagus, W 'cociding the -
. authorised celebrants audit that the, NRS Is undertaking, please find our responses to the queries

raised below:. . :

About vs : . 3 )

OneaSpirlt Interfaith Foundation uses the term ntetfalth to mean that our ministers woauld create and

hold & caremony for a cauple of any faith / belief, or of mixed beliefs, or of no faith. We do not

impose our heliafs on the couple getting manfed, rather wa respect and accept their traditions and .

create and hold the caremony according to their wishes and balfefs. Our two-year training programime

supports our ministers in thelr inderstanding of different ballef systems, and in creating ceremony ’

which reflects that diversity. To further support this, our ministers ilse abide by their ordination vaws

and our Code of Ethics, copies of which.are enclosed for your information,

We have the greatest respect for all religious, spiritual, moral and phifosophical paths, and for
humanity and nature. Wae ofien hold ceremanies for couples who hald different or opposing beliefs.
We offer flexibliity in how this Is accomplished helieving that couples have the right to celebrate theit
unlon withaut restriction, and in a way thatis important and meaningful to each of the Individuals
getiing married, ‘

Couples are free to choose their own personal marviage vows (in additional to the legal minimumy),
tagether with readings and music, prayers and blessings from any sourca.

We do not exclude people in any way on the basis of religiotis or moral belief, race or nationality,
gender or sexuality, state of health or flnance, age or any other distincfon. ;

Since 2005, when OneSplrit ministers were authorised to hold legal marriage cerernonies, much has
changed., As an crganisation we have striived to update cur systems and processes to reflect this, and
a capy of our strategy is attached for information: . -

» we have inttoduced tighter systems for the authoslsation of ne»ln calebrants / ministers who
wish to hald legal weddings inScotland .

L [ ﬂﬁh Fwﬂda“ﬂl‘l is b charitabla company limited by guarantes .
1089163 (Englind and Wates) 50040148 (Scotland) Repistered Company No; 04432622,
he Gateway, 85-101 Sankey Swoot, Wanington, Cheshire WAT 1SR

0332 332 1996 (option 2)




. ved & CPD module to cover the toplc of holding legai weddings in Scotland
»  we have appointed an assoclate tutor {Jane Patiore) to ca-ardinate our work in this area

« we have encouraged support systems for ministers / celebrants in Scotland

Post-ordination trainhge ,

All QneSpirit Ministers have completed a two-year trainfng prograrnme which covers the major
splritual, faith, bellef and philosophicat ideolagles, and which trains individuals In creating ceremony,
and in spivitual / belief-based counselling. .

in arder for OneSpirit to support a minister to hold a legal ceremany in Scotland, there are additional
. raguirements as fallows!

have completed our CPD module ‘holding legal weddings in Scotland’

have shadowed an experienced celebrant -

be registared member of cur professional body (ROSIM)

have parsonal and professional Intemnity insurarice

male a commitment to regular supervision which is relevant to their area of practice
» undertake regular professional development (CPD} refevant to their area of practice

Current offlce beareis: C _ .
We ate a registered educational charity and accordingly have a board-of trustees who ovarsee the
governante of our organisation ~ there are cufrently 5 trustees!

Rev Antoinstte Doocey {chalr

Rev Sylvia.Robertson

Rev Treacy O'Connor’
‘Rev-Susan Mashkes

Rev Peter Fairbrother

w

T

A copy of aur Articles are attached for your Information.

We also have paid staff who hold responsibility for the day to day operation of the orgaﬁisatlat:: and
the education and training programmes, and our faculty team who hold responsibility for the dafivery
of our training programme! :

Rev Jaclde Amos Wilkinson ~ Directot of Education
Alan Briscoe — Director of Operations and Company Secretary

There ara currently fwo in ouf nominator team which supports the reguest of OneSpirit ministers for
* temporaty wedding licences in Scotland: '

 Rev Lindsay Jarrett ~ Education Support & Executive Assistant
Rev.Jane Patmore —~ Assaciate Tutor 8L Scotland Represeniative

Potential Changes to Office Bearers

There is a proposed change to our nominator team. As pavt of aur on~gaing development In this area
we intend to separate the roles of CPD tutor / advisor, and the role of signatory / authorization for
new celebrants which Jane Pativore currently holds.

The role of second signatory will be undertaten by Rev Peter Fairbrother who Is one of aur Ordinands.
and a current trugtee, and who is also minister at St Marlds Unitarian Church, Edinburgh. This role will

. change during 2019 and we will Inform you when the change tales place and request an update to
the process.




. ‘Carrent membershlp numbeis at the end of 2018;

.

Currently in the UK and lreland hearly 800 ministers have heen ordained andl 46 of those are resident

in Scotland, .

We do not require the public to becorne members as we hold wedding ceremonies for a couple of any
faith / belief, or of mixed befiefs, or of no faith. We do not impose our beliefs on the couple getting
martled, rathar we respect and accept their traditions and create and hold the ceremony according to
their wishes and.belfefs, ' !

Meetings keld; . .
Various meeting are held throughout the year where our ministers cah meet and be in cammunity.
Thasa are either advertised in our community newsletter or on our website, or smaller groups are

arranged by email:

» Trustee meatings are held quarterly-
*  Staff mestings are held weekly
*  Our anpual ordination ceremnony, celebrating the completion of oyr students training as a
minister, Is also open to the puble -
+  CPD training events are held thraugheut the year _
*  Many ministers attend thelr local ministers meeting groups, some monthly, some quaiterly —
all arranged by the individual group of ministers In variays.parts of the country .
Our univ_‘efsai worship sepvice 'OngeLight’ takes place In Loridon once a month
“+  Individual ministers have thelr owr: groups and ways of staying in comtnunity
* We have an on-line minister neiwork that keeps individual minjsters and groups abreast of
" each other and what-is happening In ofher parts of the country © - _
*  OneSpirt aceradited supervisers maet faca %0 face onee a.year and have two online mestings

B year

‘Our marriage ceremonles: . )
The detail of the ceremony is decided by the celebrant, But the form of ceremony if it is an opposite
sex marrfage must include, and must be in HO way inconsistent with:
* adeclaration by the parties, In tha presence of each other, the celebrant and two withesses,
- that they either actept each other as hushand and wife or accept each ather in marriage or
- thake both declarations; and E .
¢ adeclaration by the celabrant, after the foregoing declaration, that the parties are then
husband and wife or are then martied, or make both declarations.
The form of ceremony if It is a same sex marriage must incluce, and must in ho way be inconsistent
with: .
* adeclaration by the partfes, in the presence of gach other, the celabrant and two witnesses,
that they accapt each other in marriags; and :
*  adeclaration by the celebrant, after the foregoing declaration, that the parties are then
married, . ) . ’

if you require any further information or clarity on any of our responses, then please do let me know,”

Yours sincersly




ONESPIRIT INTERFAITH FOUNDATION
Company number (4432622

Written Resolution of the members of ONESPIRIT .INTERFAITH

" FOUNDATION
AGREED on 10" May 2018

Special Reaolution - Amendment of Articles

THAT the regulations containad in the printed dosument [marked "B altached and,

for the purpose of identification signed by the sacretary, hereof be approved and

adopted a8 the articles of association of the company in substitution for and to the
- exclusion of all the existing arlicles thersof. )

[

Certifled a8  true and complete copy of the resolution passad

i

Alz 23062048 #266
COWPANIES HOUSE
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Companies Acts 2008

Company limited by guarantee

ARTICLES OF ASSDGIAT(ON OF ONESPIRIT lNTERFAﬁ'H FOUNDATION
Adopted by a special resofution on 107" MAY 2018

1. The Charily's abjects ("the Objects") are to bensfit the public by the

. education of mature adults in the core principles of the world's religlons,
faiths and-spiritual tradifions; principles and methods of forgivehess,
raconciliation and peace-making; and the practice of non-denominational
-spiritital and pasiﬂral service In the communrty

2. In furtherance of the Chjects but not nihemise the char]iy may exercise
the fcllnwmg powars: ;

2, 1 .To draw, make, accept, sndorse, discount, execute and issug
promissory notes, bills, chaques and other instruments, and to operate
hank accounts in the name of the Gharily;

2.2.To raisa funds and to invite and receive contributions: provided that in
reising funds, the Chatity shall not undertake any substantial®
permanent rading activitiés and shall canform to any ralevant
atattﬂnry regulations;

2.3.To actquire, aiter, improve and (subject to such consents as may be
required by law) fo change or otherwise dispose of properly;

2.4.5ubject to clause 3 below to amploy such staff, who shall nut bie
diractors of the Charity (hereinafier referred to as "the trustees"), as
are necessary for the proper purstit of the Objects andto make all
reasonable and necassary provision for the payments of pengions and
superannuition to staff and their dependants; _ o

2.5.To establish or suppon any charity trusts, assoclations or institutions
formed for all or any of the Oblects; -

2.8.To co-operate with other charities, voluntary bodias and statutory
authorities operating in furtherance of the Objacts or similar charitable
purposes and {0 exchange informailon and advice with them;

'9,7.To pay out of the funds of the Charlty the costs, the charges and
expenses of, and incidental to, the farmation and registration of the
Charily,

2.8.To do all such other lawful things as are necessary for the
achievement of the Objscts,

3, The income and propetty of the charlty shall be appliad solsly towarda the




promotion of the Objects and no part shail be paid or iransfarred, directly
or indirectly, by way of dividend, bonus or otherwise by way of profit, to
members of the Charity, and no trustee shall be appointed to any office of
the Charity paid by salary or fees or receive any remuneration or gther
enefit in money or money's worth from the Charity. Provided that nothing
[t this document shall pravent any paymants in good falth by the Charity:

3.1. of reasonable charges to any trustee who possesses epecialist skills
or knowledge: raquired by the Charity for its proper administration, for
work done by the trustee or his or her firm when instructed by Charity
to act on its behalf. Provided that:

3.1.1.at no time._shall a majority of the trustees benefit under this
provision; and ) :

3.1.2.a trustee shall withdrawrom any meeting whilst his or her own
instruction or remuneration, or that of his or her firm, is being
discussed; S

. 3.2.6f redsohable and proper remuneration for any services rendered to
the Charity by any member, officer or servant of the Charily wha is not’
‘a trusted; - ’ '

4.9.0f interest on any monay lent by-any ma’mber of the Charity ortrustee
* at a remsonable and proper rate per annum not exceeding 2 per cent
less than the published base lending rate of a clearing bank selected

by the trustess; .

3.4.0f fees; remuneration or other bonefit in money-or monsy's worth to
any company of which a trustee may also ba a member holding not
mare than 1/100th part of the issuad capital of the company,; :

9.5.0f reasonable and proper rent for premises demised or let by any
member of the.company or a trustes; -

3.6.to any trustee of reasonable out-of-pocket expenses.
4. The liability of the membets is limited.

5, Every mamber of the Charity undertakes to contribute such amount as
may be required (not exceeding £10) to the Charity's asssts if i should be
wound up while hé or she is a mamber or within one year after he or she

~ ceases to be a memher, for payment of the Charlty's debts and liabilities
contracted before he or she caases to be a mamber, and of the costs,
charges and expenses-of winding up, and for the rights ofthe
contributories amongst themselves, )

8. ifihe Charity is wound up or dissolved and after all its debis and liabilities
have been satisfled theré remains any propeity it shall not be paid to or
distributed among the memhers of the Charity, but shall be given or
transferred to some other charity or charlties having objects similar {o the




Objects which probibits the distribution of its or their Income and property
{0 an extent at least as great as is imposed on the Charity by Clause 3
above, chosen by the members of the Charity at or before the dissolution
and if that cannot be done then o some other chatitable vbject.

7. Membership
7.1.The Charlty must maintain a register of members.

7.2.The subsgrivers to the Memorandum are the first members of the
Charity. : .

7.3. Each Trustee shall, on appcintmenf as a Truatee, bacome a Member

of the Charlly. ‘The Board may appoint and remove as Members ofthe ..

Charity such number of other persons as it shall see fit. .

74. With the exéeptinn of the Trustees of the Charity ho person shall be
admitted as a member uniess he or she:

' 7.4.1.applles to the Charity in the form required by the Board;

7.4.2.is approved by the Board, and . - '

. 7.4,3.signs the register of merbers or consents in writing to becoms a '
member either personally or (in the case of an organisation)
through an authorlsed repragentative. :

7.5.The Board may establish different classes of membership {ncluding
. informal membarship), prescribe their respective privileges and duties
and set the amounts of any subscriptions.
7.6.Mambership is terminatad if the member concerned;
7.8, .glves writton nofige of resignation to the Gharity;
7.6.2.dies or (in the case of an organigation) ceases to exist;
"7.8.3.1s more than six months In arresars in paying the relovant
subscription, if any (but In such a case the member may be .
reinstated on payment of the amount duae);

7.6.4.having been appointed in his or her capavity as a Trustee,
ceases to be a Trustee for any reason; or

7.6.5.ia removed from membership by resolution of the Board.
7.7 Membership of the Charity is not transferable, '
8. General Meetings

8.1.Members are sntitied to attend general maetings either personally or




(in the case of a member organisation) by an authorised
representative or by proxy. Proxy forms must be deliversd to the
Saoretary at least 48 howrs before the meeting. General meaetings ara
called on at least 14 clear days’ written nafice specifying the business
to be discussed, ) '

8.2 There is a quorum at a general meeting if the number of memhers of
authoriaed representatives personally present in person or by proxy I
at laast three or one third of the membaers, If greater, untess the charity
has a sole member, Inwhich case one member shall form the quorum.

8.3.1f the quorum is not present within half an hour from the time appointad
for the maeting, or if dusing the meeting a quarum ceases to be :
present, the meeting shalt stand adjourned to the same day in the next.

week at the same time and place or to such fime and place as the
‘trustaes may determine,

8.4.The Ghalrperson or (if the Chalrperson ls unable or unwilling to do s0)
some other member elected by-those present presides ata general
_meegting. ) . e

8.5.Except where otherwise provided by the Articlas or the Companies
Act, every lssue is dedided by a majority of the votes cast.

8.68.Except for ithe chairparson of the meeting, who hes a second or
casting vote, every member prasent in person or through an
authoriged representative or by proxy has one vote on each lssue.

8.7.A written resolution signed in accordance with the Com panfes Act is as
valid a8 a resolufion aciually passed at a ganeral meeting. For this
purpose the written resolution may be set out in more than one
docurnent and will be treated as passed on the date of the last
signature,

8.8.A general meeting may be calied at any time by the Board and must
" be called within 28 clear days on a written request from members in-
accordance with the Companies Act. -

9. The Bpar&

9.1.The Board has conttol of the Charlty and its properly and funds and its

" membera ara the charity trustees. It may exercise all of the powers of
the C:harity. No alteration of thie memorandurm or the articles and no
auch direction shali invalidate any prior act of the trustaes which woulg
have heen valid if that afteration had not been made or that direction
had not been given. The powers given by the articles shall not be

fimited by any special power given fo the trustees by the articles and a |

mesting of the trusiees at which & quorum Is presant may exorcise all
of the powers exercisable by the trustess.

9.2.The Board will consist of at least three individuals.




9,3.The first Trustees shall be those persons notified to Companies House |
as the first diractors of the Charlty.

9:4.The Trustees shall he appointed by the Board, and the Board shall
determine whatever pracadures It thinks fit for the appointment, and
terms of office, of Tiustees.

9.5.A Trustee's tetm of offie automatically terminates if he or she:

9.5.1.is disqualified under the Charities Act from acting as a charity
- frustee; SN

9.5:2.is ncapable, whether mentally or physically, of managing his or
her own affairs; '

0.5.3.is absent withaut notice from three sonsecutive meetings of the
Board unless a resolution is passed by the Board allowing the
Trustee to remain in office;

9.5.4.:9519;15 by written notice to the Board;

9.5.5.is removed by resolution of the members pre‘sént and voling ata N
general masting after the mesting has invited the views of tha | : ..
Trustee concerned and cotisidered the matter in the light of any.

such views, .

9.6.The Board may at any time co-opt any individual who Is qualified to be
appointed as a Trustee to fill a vacancy in their number aras an
sdditional Trustes, :

0.7.A technical defoct in the appointment of a Trustee of which the Board
is unaware at the time does not invalidate decisions taken at
masting. :

10, Board procesdings

10.1.The Board must hold at least two mestings each year and may hold
such other meefings as are required. A meeting may be convened by
sither the Chairperson, tho Secretary or any two Trustees,

10.2.A quorum af a meeting of the Board maybe fixed by the Trustaes but
may not be less than one third of Trustees, or thres, whichever is the
greater. If at any time the number of Tristeas shall fall helow the

-number required for a quorym the Board may act only for the purpose
of appointing additional Trustees or convening a general maeting.

10.3.A meeting of the Board may he held either in person or by suitable ' ,
slactronic means agreed by the Board in which all pariicipants may
communicate with all the other participants. ,




The Chalrperson or (if the Chairperson Is unable or unwilling to do sa)
‘gomne other Trustee chosen by the Trustees present presides at each

rneeting.

5.5ublect to 10.6, every issue may be determined by a simple majority
of the voles cast at a meating, but a written resolution agreed by a
majority of the Trustees is as valid as a resclution pagsed at a
meeting, provided all Trustees have received nofification of the
regolution. For this purpose, the resolulion may be contained in more
than one document and will be treatar as passed on the date that the
agraemeant of the majority of Trustees Is received.

10.8.Except for the chairperson of the meeting, who has @ second or
casting vote, every Trustee has one vote on each issue.

. 10.7.A procedural defect of which the Board are unaware at the time does
not invalidate declsions taken at a meeting.

_41.Board powers

- 11.1.In a&diliun o all pbwiars hereby expressly conferred upon i, and
without defracting from the generality of its powers. under the Arlicles
the Board has the following powers In the administration of the Charity:

11.1.4.To expent the funds of the Charity in such manner as they shail
consider most beneficial for the achievement of the objects and to
invast in the name of the Charlty such part of the funds as they
may see it and to direct the sale or transportation of any such -
invastmants and to expend the proceeds of any auch sale in
furthaerance of the objacts of the charity.

11.1.2.To enter into conteacts ort behalf of the charity.

14.1.8.To appoint (and remove) any poraon {(wha may hé a Trustéaj'in
act as Secretary in accordance with the Companies Act.

g,: ' ~ 11.1.4.To appoint (and remaove) a Chairperson from amongst their
E’ ‘ ' number and appoint (and remove) a Treasurer and other honorary
B officers who may or may net be trustees.

11.1.5.Ta delegate any of its functions to committeas sansisting of two
or more individuals appointed by it. At least one member of every
committee must be a Trustea and all proceedings of commitiees
miust be reported promptly to the Board.

11.1.6.To make standing orders consistent with the Articles and the
" Companies Act to govern proceedings at general meetings and o
prescribe a form of proxy. )

11.1.7.To make rules consistent with the Articles and the Companies
Act to govem thelr procesdings and proceedings of commitiees.




11.1.8.To make regulations conslstent with the Articles and the
Companies Act to govern the administration of the Chaity and the

- use of its seal (if any).

11.1.9.To establish procedures to assist the resolution of disputas or
diffierances within the Charity. ..

11.1.10.To exercise any powers af the Charity which are nof reserved
to a general meating. .

12 Rasords and Accounts

12.1.The Board must camply with the requirements of the Caortpanies Act
and of the Charities Act as to keeping financlal records, the audit of
accounts and the preparation and fransmission to.the Registrar of
Companies and the Commission of. -

12-1. Tannual returns / cun_ﬁrmation statements; _
12.1.2.annual reports; angf |
12.1.3.armual statements of account.
12.2.Thé Board mtilst keer; proper records of: - -
12.2.1.all proceedings at genoral meetings;
12.2.2.all proceedings at meetings of the Board;
12.2.3.all reports of commif:teeg; and
12.2 4 al professional advice obtalned.
42.3.Accounting records relating to the Charity must be made avallable for
inspection by any Trustee at any tifne during nomal office hours and

may be made available for ingpection by members who are not
Trustess ff the'Board so decile. :

12.4.A copy of the Charity's lafest avallable statement of account must be’
supplied on request to any Trustee or member. A copy must alsc be
supplied, within two months, to any other parson who makes a wiitten
raguest and pays the Charity's reasunable costs.

13.Notices

13.1.Notices under the Articles may be sent by hand, by post or by

- suitalle elettronic rmeans including posting on a website (having also
given natice of availabliity) in accordanceé with the Campantes Aét or
(where applicabla to members generally) may-be published in any
suitable journat or national newspaper circulating in-area of henefit or




any journal distributed by the Charity.

13.2.The only atdress at which a member s entitled to receive nofices
sent by poat is an address in the U.K. shown in the register of

members.

13.3.Any notice given In accordance with these Artigles is to be treated for .' |
all purpoars as having been received: : .1:

"43.3.1.24 hours after being sent by electronic nieans inciuding posting
oh 8 website or delivered by hand to the relevant address; : . |

13.3.2.two clear days after being sent by first class postto that

address; | .
19.3.3.three clear days after being sent by second class or overseas
post to that address; ~ © i |

?3.3.4.0:1 the date of publication' of 2 newspaper containing the notice;

13.3.5.0n being handed to the member {or, in the case of a member
organisation, its authorised representative) pergonally; or, if
oarfior; - .- .

13.3.8.as soon as the mamber acknowtédges actual receipt. ’ 5

13.4.A technical defect in the giving of notice of which the Boardis i
unaware at the time does not invalidate decisions talan at a meeting. , H

14. Indamnity

14,1,Subject to the provision of the Act every trustee or other officer or ' ,I
auditor of the Charity shall be indemnified out of the assets of the |
Charity against any liabfiity incued by him in that capacity in

. defending any proceedings, whether civit or criminal, in which -
judgement is given In his favour or in which he Is acquitted of In
connection with any application in which relief is granted to him by the
court from liabllity for negligence, default, breach of dufy or breach of ¢
trust in relalion to the affairs of the Charity. ' -

15. Interpratation
15.1dn the Articlas, unless the context indicates anether meaning:

15.1 .1.the Auticles’ means the Charily's arlicles of association;

. 151 2 'quthorised represantative’ rneans an individual who is
_ authorised by a mamber arganisation to act onits behalf at
meetings of the Charity and whose name Is glven to tiie Secretary;




15.1.3 ' Board’ means the Board-of Directors and the trustees, of the
© Charity;

15.1.4."Chairperson’ means the chairperson ofth;e Trustees;
" 15,1.5.the Charity’ means the company governed by the ‘Articles; -
15.1.6.the Charities Act megins the Charlties Act 2011;

15.1.‘?".‘charity frustee’ has the meaning prescribad by the Charities
Act, .

16.1.8.'Charitable' means charitable in accordance with the law of
England and Wales provided that it will not include any purpose
.which is not charitable in accordance with section 7 of the
Chariies and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005;

18.1.9.the Commission’ means the Charity Commissioners for
. "England and Wales; -

15.1.10.the Companies Act’ means the Companies Act 2006;
15.1-.11.'ﬁn'n’ includes a liinited liabllity partnershig; - s
151 .12.‘indemnitj{ insurange’ means insurance égainst personal

liabllity incurred.by any Trustae for an act or omission which Is or

ia alleged to he a breach of trust or breach of duty, unless the

Trustee concered knew that, or was reckless whather, the actor

omission was a breach of trust or breach of duty;

15.1.18.‘informal membership’ refers 1o a supporier who may be called
a‘member' but Is nat a company member of the Charity;

15.1.14.'member’ and ‘merbership’ refer to cormpany mambership of
the Charily; . -

15.1.18."month’ means calendar month; -

15.1.16.the Objects’ means the Objects of the Charity as defined in
clayse 1; _ ‘

15.1.17.'Secretary’ means tha company secretary of the Charity;

15.1.18."Trustee’ means a director of the Charity and *Trusiees’ means
 the directory; - .

15.1.19,'written’ or ‘in writing’ refaré to & lagible document on paper
including a fax message or an electronic communication in
accordance with the meaning given in the Companias Act;

15.1,20,'year' means calendar year,




15.2 Expressions defined in the Companies Act have the same meaning.

15.3. References to an Act of Parliamént are to that Act as amended or re-
enacteid from time to time and to any subordinate {egislation mad
under it. -

16.4.Statutory mods articles for a company fimited by guatantee are
hereby excludad from these Arficles, ’

15.5.For the avoidanes of doubt, the system of law governing the
constitution of the charity is the law of England and Wales.




OneSpirit
¥ Interfaith Foundation

CrnaSpirit’s Code of Ethios

To promote integrity in our tralnirg and préctice, the staff, students and ministers of OneSpirit commit
olitselves to thase precepts: ’ '

1  Rememberitg our unity, honateling our uniguenass. We aim to keep our hearts and minds open

to evaryone, celebrating difference but not separation, We refuse to marginalise people on the basls
of age, disability, state of health, race, gender, nationality, religion, sexuality, economic status or any
other distinction.

2 Walking our tall. We understand the importance of practising what we preach, and agree to

uphold the ethlcal and practical principles of the spiritual path we follow: We recagnise that alf paths '

amphasise the importance af honesty, respecting self and others, noi-stealing and non-harming.

3  Celehrating honasty. Knowing that truthfulness brings freedom, we aim to cultivate conscious and
dean communication. We aim to speak and listen as truly as we can, being, maindful that our words
are kind, trus and usefull, - o '

A Protecting clarity, Since we value purity of awareness, we support each other in exercising maturity
over the ingéstion of intgxleants or mind-altering substances,

5 Henourlng ghysical boundaries. -In order to creats safe space for the opening of our heatts and

f

* milnids, we air to be sensitive and raspectiut in expressing physical affectlon. Mindful of the power

our position as teacher, counsellor or rolnister may bring, wa undertake to refuse absolutely sexual
refationships with our students or clients.

6  Representing ourselves accurately, "Since we strve for integtity, we understand the importance of
not misleading others about the services we can offer, and not exaggerating our professional
achlevements. Further, we commit ourselves 1o open and just dealings in all of our financial .
transactions. o

7 Maintaining confidentiality. We honour the sacred trust betwaen a spiritual counselior and a
client, and between a minister and the community served, and promise to hold any paersonal - -
infarmation In canfidence within the law. The same applies to our group settings, so that a safe

" space is created for heartfelt sharing. .

"8 Valulng suppost and supesvision. We acknowledge the naad for supetvision and guidance heyond
" our years of study with OneSpirit. We commit to regular supewision of our spiritual counselling
worlc, . )

9 Cam mitted to continuad awalening, We undesstand that aur spiritual unfolding ¥ an ongaing
process, and dedicate ourselves to continually deepening our personal splritual practice, that our
setvice mdy be grounded in an authentic and evalving spittual iife,

10 Safeguarding the whole, We commit, where necessary, 1o lovingly call to attention, either one-td-
-one or-through our peer group, any issue that may place anothet In danger or compromise the
goad reputation of interfaith ministers, however difficult this may seem.




OneSptrlﬁ
Interfaith Foundation

 Chrcfimation Yows

These are the vows that ordinands are asked to respond to as part of the ordination
ceremony each year, )

FPresiding faculty: The beduty of the symbolic meaning of Crdination is that it honours

' the truth that each person Is capable of making deeply significant
contributions to the llves of others, not only through their profession,
but through their way of being in the wold

Ordinands, please stand to make your vows of commitment,
(Ordinands stand} .

Please respond with | willt after each guestion -
q

of race, age, gender, religious affiliation, ethnic background,
economic status, sexual orientation or any othet distinction?

Ordinands " Lyl

Presiding faculty Will you continue to deepen in your own spiritual practice, that
the service you offer others may always he grounded in the
integrity of an authentlc and evolving spiritual lifa?,

Ordinands - lwill -

Prasiding fa:.:ulty Wil yoii fulfil, to the best of your ability, the personal vow you
T toak on retreat?

Qrdinands - Twill
Presiding faculty  Will you ahide by the Interfaith Foundation’s code of ethics?

Ordinands ) wi

The présidihg faculty will then invite ordained OneSpifit minjsters present and congregation
to offer vows of support to the new ordinands, o

Will you be Incluslve, serving without discriminating on the hasis '




OneSpirit.
Interfaith

Our Strateg
2018

Foundation

c Plan

#*

2022

* *

L1




Welcome

OreSpisit Interfaith Foundation exists 1o contribute towards the evolution of consciousness
amongst humarity anci deepen the expression of love, compassion and respect for self and

others.

" We do this through providing training that explores the common sacred truths at the heart of the

‘world's religions, faiths and spirituat traditens, leaming how te nurture our innate capachy for
fiaking peace with our experience of the world, and to use these insights and skills in developing
hner leadership. Those whe undertake our tralning do so forvery different reasons, with some
éxpressing their minfstry through public service while for others It is & more personal, private
clirnidy. We believe afl are agents of chiange, causing 2 ripple effect in conscioushess through the
rhyriad ways they devote themselves to honolring their own'connection to spirit,

Over'the Jast 21 ysars we have trained over 650 ministers who have taken their unigue insights and
skills out Into their communities, making a posttive differenceto the world they Bve in. It s from this
siyong foundation that we wish to grow, with apprecietion and gratitude for all those that have
contributed to this organisation’s remeriéble success so far. The scale of the challenges facing
humanity are csn..mn.mn_mﬂmm. Climate change and environmental pressures threaten the natural
orlc. Inequalities of wealth, health and power are being exposed, the rise of populism and fake
rews signal hardening atiitudes and divisions within soclety, and closer to home certainties ate
rocked as Brexit looms closer and people wonder what the future holds. Now, as much ad ever
bafore, the world needs open-hearted people of wisdom who feel equipped to speak thefr truth
nd offer thelr vision for a world that can be different. L

Our rasponse to these challenges is setf out in this Strategic plan for the next four years. We will

clore how ta deepen, broaden and extend the range of training we offer with a view to
iereasing both access and opporiunity to specialise. We will focus our energles 2r1d GUY rEsOUrtes
on providing training to as many people as we can, end incressing our resch so that more people
kiaoie awsre ofwhat we offer, We know that none of this will be-possible without the support of
- graduate ministers, and so this strategy recognises the importarce of bullding on this
relationship and developing the partwe play in increasing the standing of our graduates and

OrieSpirit interfaith ministry. .




Our Vision.
5 World in which humanity awakens Into an inclusive global spirituality that.
encompasses us 2l in the field of love and life _ )

ur Mission .
ork towards evolving consciousness in the world, by facilitating open-
& Yo awaken 1o inner leadership and thelr capacity for forgiveness,

and peace-making -

L

reconciiiation

touchstones _ .
compassion, authenticity and spirftual transformation | :




Why we developed this strategy

“| ruly believe that everything thet we do and everyore that we meet is put in our path fora
purpose. Theve are ne accidents; we're all teachers - iFwe're willing ¢ pay attention 1o the

jessons we leam, frust our positive instincts and not be ‘afraid tor take risks or wait for some
miracle to come knocking at our door.” : . .

iMaria Gibbs)




OneSpirit Interfaith Foundation rarely makes a surplus in any financial year,
" with operaiing cpsts frequently outweighing income.

ft was recognised by the trustees in 2017 that ¥ this continued ft would
evertually result in diminishing reserves and could at some point threaten the
vighility of the charity and our work. Finenclal modelling of & numberef
scenarios presented a cholce between continuing to concentrate on training
roughly 30 students in each intake, and cutting back on the organisstion’s
aciivities elsewhere, or embarking on a balanced programme of planned

- expansion of student numbers in order to support our wider aspirations. The

trustees considered a variety of options and agreed in principle on an

ambitious plan o invest in the organisation in.order to attrsct more students, .

_:nmmmm?nmnnmzmncﬁrmowmmgmmguo:mﬂo_.mmcm.ﬂﬂmw_m ,_“oo.gm_ mo_,
the longer tarm. .

This presentts its-own challengas however, ﬁmwnoﬁﬂmﬁ,mﬁ quzlity Qn
student experiencs, class size and tutor/student ratios are interiinked, and we
are determined that we will not sacrifice qualiy in pursuit of quaniity, As
student numbers increzse, we will run morte than one class for each year in -
order to mairtain the idez| class size and student/iutor ratio.-

We have begun the process of Emﬁcnﬂc::m “faculty and the platforms we use
0 gnsure the Infrastructure is in place to support both this stratégy, and our

. refationship is erucial to our abiffty ta achiave our charitable aims.

ambition to improve the depth of the training @ﬁmnmﬂbm and the service and
support available to our students. )

This strategy also tkes iftto account some of the other challenges facing the
organisation in .wwm\aﬂmmumﬂm flture. Brexit, in so many ways still ai unknown
quantity, may have an impact on the ability for students frons outside the UK
1o aecess our draining. In wndem with Aincertain forecasts fot the econormy, -
thers could be a negative sffect on student numbers. To address this we im
be allocating some resource 1o exploring the potential for blended and -
distance learning elements for the training we curreritly offer, and S&mmamﬂ
there Is scope for sorme diversification to provide m~$3%_<@ mRQ
nwmﬂmﬁ:m ,

Over the next folur years, we will zlso set out ta renew our rélatio
our graduate ministers on the firmer foundations of shared expectat
agreed priorities. We are keenly aware of how much the Fouridatich
from the suppeort of & vibrant and active minister body who in myria
are the stimulus for new students entering the fraining, and wheyare
themselves the main agents of the change that we we wanto bririg‘abbit
We want to ensure that this minister body, in tum, benefis from this
connection, through our efforts at promoting their services, ‘providing ﬂc&nw
assurance 1o those in public facing roles, and working to increase the
professional and legal standing of OneSpirit ministers. We know that s




Our Vision ‘
+Is @ world in which humanity awakens into an inclusive global spirituslity that
ancompasses us afl in the field of love and life ’ L .

Qur Mission :

i to work towards evolving consclousness in the wotld, by facilitating open-
hearted people to awaken to inner leadership and their capadity for forgiveness,
reconciliation, and peace-making . L .

’ ' ' ¢

Qur touchstones . :

sre inclusivity, compassion, authenticity and spiritual transformation




Where we are now

. "Even though the fufure seems Sar away, It Is actually beginning

L
* v

right now , )

E‘uﬁm Stepanak) o




We believe that OneSpirtt Interfalth Foundation is in a good posttion to be

* embarking on this strategy. White the l2st year to eightzen months has been
challenging in many ways, the organisation is on 2 stable footing, with healthy
reserves, The organisation has invested to snsure we have the infrastructure we
nead 1o take us forward, induding people, skifis, platforms and processes.
Morale is high with a strong board of trustees, saferted staff and faculty teams,
nited in oUr commitmertt o seeing this ambitious strategy succeed. -

Wa know there is still a lot of workto be dane to ensurethat we build 2
stronger relationship with our graduates and ministers. There has been
confusion abeut the organisation’s structure, particulerlyin relation to the
interfaith Mizisters Assaciation, and missed expectations. Restructuring to
ansure darity of purpose wil 1volve consultation and dialogue to find common
ground and shared priorities, and being realistic about what we can and cannot

do.

Our training is at the heart of what we do, and is tha reason for otir existence as

a charity. Any changes te the structure, cortant of delivery of the training, need |

te be weighed carefully and systematically reviewed to ensure that the .
elements that make this tralning so successful do not becomediluted by - -,

alming to increase numbers. Similarly, ary moves to diverstfy our training offer

will inevitably strain our efforts and resources. As we sesk to introduce new

elernents, careful consideration rmust be tven to our capacity to.do the worle. ~
, & [

Taking any strategic plan and wirning it inte action requires the ability to be-
Hlexible and adapt to changing circumstances. This means being sensitive to
both the potential opportunities and threats on the horizon, and being awere

of our strengths and limitations.

Strengths

Ienproved organisational infrestructure as
result oF new systems, processes and
people :

Nesw plaiforms for collaborative working,
sommunications snd marketing

Commtted st and faculty team, strong -
* ‘Patentis! to develop distence or Hended

board, agile and responsive to demands
and changing environment

Wezknesses

. Small team, risk of overextending, burns

out i we try to do oo rmuch

Dispersed team dapend on tech for all .
COTRITS

- Operating costs highar thah iscome

Managing expectations of members with
varying znd different levels of support
needs and privrities

_ n..v«mwﬁmﬂ of law raform

.,Ownu_.nuanmm _

‘| el weddings in some pars of WK, also
;Irgllandl . .

‘Growing demand For nonyaditional
‘garemaonies )

Jeaming options

Theests
Bresdt
Capachty to deliver on wm.mogmnuﬁm i

. especiallyre professionst body - membe’s

who feal lat down by organisation in the
past

Reputational risk high, especially in terms of
QA rale for professicnal body




Our goals - at a glance

Goal 1: Over the next 4 years we asa double our average yearly mEmmzn
intake. .

We will increase our impact by doubling our student numbers over the next'4-
years to achieve our target of 30 students starting in October 2022, .
introducing additional ¢lasses to run concurrently so as fo maintain n_mmm sizeis

within current levels

‘Goal 2: Over the next 4 years we will increase the impact of our training

We will Em:“m@ how best to increase the impact of the training whether Tt be
through changes to curriculum, trairing delivery or mamaonm_ programmes
and implement accordingly

_mom_ 3: We will increase the impact of OneSpirit m_._umlm_nw minishers m_.i 4
inberfaith ministry

' Over the next 4 years we will raise awareness of Oamm@:.h mnﬁm_.mmag 3_:_%63 :
in the general public and provide oppertunities for ministers to shére

resources, skills and mxumamznmm

Goal 4: Swm iﬁ:.mammm our charity as effeciively and mm.n_m:._"_w as
_uommmEm

We will manage our rescurces to enstre that we achieve the grestest
impact. T







